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Lucy Flores Mendez 14 SEP 11 P4:l5
n: Laura Tschabold
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 8:22 AM
Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: RE: Yamhill County - August 1, 2014 GASB 45 Valuation

Lucy — please put this email in the agenda folder for Monday’s Informal. For the agenda, the action item should read:

Consideration of the approval of the services of City-County Insurance and Milliman for the 2014 GASB 45 actuarial
valuation in the amount of $7,201.28.

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold,

County Administrator

Yambhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 603.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill Cownty

(%) OREGON

From: Becky Weaver

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:47 PM

To: Laura Tschabold

Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: FW: Yamhill County - August 1, 2014 GASB 45 Valuation

Laura,

[ would like to request that the Board consider this request to engage Citycounty Insurance Services and Milliman to
complete our 2014 GASB 45 Actuarial valuation. This valuation is required every two years in order to complete the
mandatory disclosure in our audit report. My intent is have the information completed by September 30™ in order to
receive the 3% discount. With the discount, the cost of the service should be $7,201.28. This would be $122.72 less

than the 2012 cost.
Thank you.

Becky

From: GASB450regon [mailto:gasb45oregon@milliman.com]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 11:24 AM
To: Becky Weaver
Cr: Mike Mischkot (mmischkot@cisoregon.org)
ject: Yamhill County - August 1, 2014 GASB 45 Valuation

Accepted by Yarnhill County
Board of Commissioners on

. _m%lX\‘*\ __by Board Order
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This.e-mail contains information regarding August 1, 2014 GASB 45 valuations through Citycounty insurance
Services (CIS) and Milliman.

¢ wfirmation of 2014 Valuation Participation

We look forward to serving you again by preparing your 2014 GASB 45 valuation. Please indicate your
intended participation by replying to this e-mail at your earliest convenience, cc Mike Mischkot at CIS.

Services Agreement

A new service agreement is required for the 2014 valuations. We have updated the pricing agreement with
CIS for the August 1, 2014 valuation date. The formula for prices for the 2014 valuations will increase by a flat
$100 for most entities, representing an approximate 1% to 3% increase from the 2012 valuations.

For entities which sign up by August 31, 2014 and submit substantially correct and complete data by
September 30, 2014, a 3% "early bird" discount will apply.

Please see below for your estimated 2014 valuation base fees.

Yambhill County

2012 valuation — base fees: $7,324 (without regard to early bird discount)

2014 valuation — estimated base fees: $7,424 (without regard to early bird discount)

Note: 2014 fee estimate assumes that your Employer offers non-CIS health care coverages. Please advise if
this is no longer the case.

Contents of 2014 Valuation Reports
The 2014 valuation reports will have a similar format to the 2012 reports.

Tha projection of Net OPEB Obligation will run through June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2016, and will be based
n your actual June 30, 2014 Net OPEB Obligation disclosures.

Projected disclosure information through June 30, 2014 can be located in the 2012 valuation reports.
Generally, the 2012 reports should be sufficient to address your June 30, 2014 financial reporting.

Outline of 2014 Valuation Process
Following is an outline of the steps Employers will need to take for the 2014 valuation.

1. Census data request to non-CIS entities will be sent around August 1, 2014. Non-CIS entities should
provide their census data to Milliman no later than September 30, 2014 to secure the 3% price discount.

2. Updated agreements and preliminary invoices sent to all entities on or around August 31, 2014. 50%
advance payment for anticipated 2014 valuation charges is requested within 30 days of receipt.

3. Additional data requests sent to entities as needed. Few such requests are anticipated.

4. Assumptions and plan summaries sent to all entities. We regularly anticipate changes in assumptions to
reflect updated PERS valuation assumptions, as well as updated economic conditions and health care
costs. We will also ask for information on final June 30, 2014 accounting decisions, We will request review,
approval, and changes from entities similar to the 2012 valuations.

5. Reports sent to entities.

6. Final invoices sent to entities.

Based on prior experience, we would anticipate that many reports will be completed prior to June 30, 2015, or
shortly thereafter.

” nges to GASB 45

L. 3B has issued an exposure draft of new OPEB accounting standards to track changes recently made to
pension accounting under GASB 68. The new standard is expected to be approved by GASB in June
2015. At present, the first implementation of this standard is scheduled for FYE June 30, 2018.
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As roted with our 2012 valuation, we expect that the new standard will require a different actuarial cost
method, and this may entail an increase in some entities’ actuarial liability. Ve may recommend this change in
cost method with the August 1, 2014 or 2016 valuation in order to assist with the anticipated GASB

t ~sition. As also noted, the new standard is likely to require entities to report their entire unfunded liability on
.. balance sheet. Annual expense will likely become more volatile, with limited provisions for

smoothing. Finally, the new standard is likely to expand disclosure requirements for entities’ CAFR notes.
Changes to GASB 45 are not covered under the "formula” costs of the CIS-Milliman GASB 45 contract. If a
new standard comes into place by the August 1, 2016 valuation, | would anticipate that CIS and Milliman will
discuss the potential changes to costs and deliverables required by the new standard and arrive at a pricing
schedule that fairly reflects the additional work required. | don't anticipate a large increase in fees, but it is
possible that there will be some incremental costs.

Comments / Suggestions

As you know, this GASB 45 project is designed to meet basic reporting requirements in a "one size fits all"
format, However, we are open to comments on the general material and exhibits in our report. If there is
something we might be able to revise quickly which will make everyone's life easier, we're open to
suggestions!

Thanks as always for your participation. We look forward to serving you.

Will Clark-Shim

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

Milliman Contact Information
111 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 3700
Portland, OR 97204

T~1503.227.0634 Fax 503.227.7956
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This communication is intended solely for the addressee and is confidential. If you

are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Unless
indicated to the contrary: it does not constitute professional advice or opinions upon
which reliance may be made by the addressee or any other party, and it should be

considered to be a work in progress.
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